# Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

### TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

## PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR

#### TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations to our girls basketball team as they defeated Maui High by a score of 62-25 to win the MIL Division 1 Girls Basketball Tournament Championship - their 18th straight MIL Championship. Tavina Harris scored 22 points followed by Kate-Lynn Colipano with 17. The next destination will be the HHSAA girls basketball championships held in Oahu next week Wednesday, February 1st! I mua Lahainaluna!

To all, tomorrow will be on a White Assembly schedule for SEL Survey after period 3. The day goes as follows: Po'okela, 1, recess, 2, 3, SEL Survey, lunch, 4. Mahalo!

WIDA TESTING will continue TODAY January 25th during period 1, 2, and 3 at K-101. Teachers, Please look for call slips in your mailboxes and email reminders to you as well as those students who are required to test. K-101 will be open during lunch and period 4.

Class of 2023 seniors who are doing the senior project, please check with your Po'okela teachers to find out what rooms you will be practicing your senior project this Friday. There should be a link to upload your presentation as well. Mahalo!

Attention students! All tardy students arriving before 8:40am please go to your classroom and sign-in tardy with your teacher. Mahalo!

Students: If you are ill, need a band-aid, etc., please go to the Health room #A-23. Please do not come to the Attendance Office. Mahalo!

Tutoring Volunteers Needed! Tutors needed for Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Program and Princess Nahi'ena'ena Elementary School tutoring program. Please scan the code and complete the form to sign up to volunteer. Deadline to apply is Monday, January 30th. We are looking for volunteers who are able to commit for the entirety of the second semester. A meeting will be scheduled to discuss expectations. You will be contacted via email with the meeting date and time. More information or questions, please contact Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us

Need help with Math? The Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Program will every Tuesday beginning January 31st at Ms. Abad's Room P8 from 2pm to 3pm. Scan the code and complete the form with a parent/guardian to sign up to participate. You need to have the form completed before you can participate. This is a free program available to our students. Refreshments and snacks will be provided after school. If you need transportation, free Maui Bus passes are provided. You will be paired with a peer tutor who will assist you with your work from your math class and assist with improving your math skills. Contact Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us if you have any questions. Mahalo!

9th Grade Spirit Shirts are on sale in J-102 during lunch this week. Bring \$10 to J-102 to purchase your class shirt!

Just a reminder: Please make sure you have the LHS parking sticker on your car in order to park in the student parking lot. You can contact the main office to apply for the parking sticker.

**Becca's closet:** Attention all high school students! Shop for free formal wear! Where? King Kekaulike High School. When? Saturday February 11th, Sunday February 12th (8am to 12pm) and Monday, February 13th from 3pm to 5pm. You need to bring a valid student ID. Contact Kaylee DeCambra at kdecambra@kkhs.k12.hi.us

For degree and non-degree seeking students. This meeting is mandatory if students want to enroll in early college courses. Monday, January 30 at 6pm in the cafeteria. For information, please see Miss Kristy at the college and career center.

Attention Seniors! Tuesday, January 31st is the last chance to sign up for this year's Project Grad event at the DISCOUNTED rate of \$30. As of February, the rate jumps up to \$50. It's not too late to join in the fun. You can sign up at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org, under the Project Graduation tab. We can't wait to celebrate the Class of 2023!

DA Store has a new schedule. They are open during recess on Tuesdays and Thursdays. They are open Monday to Friday during period 1 and Period 2. Mahalo!

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

ID/Meal Payments: Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

#### COUNSELORS CORNER:

The LHS Foundation Scholarship has been posted in Ms. Kristy's Google classroom in the Scholarship Bulletin. Available to only Lahainaluna High School Seniors and Only ONE (1) APPLICATION needs to be submitted for 40 different scholarships, some of which are renewable for 4 years! An amazing opportunity, we hope the Seniors take advantage of!

#### **CLUB CHATTER:**

Bible club: Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at the chorus room during lunch period. Hope to see you there!

Aloha Club: Aloha everyone, release your artistic side and come join us this Wednesday January 25th 2023 for some rock painting. The event will be from 2:00-3:30PM at the Library.

#### **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Attention Surfers: The official deadline to sign up for the Surf Team is February 7th. To be on the official roster you and your guardian need to sign up for the Team Reach application and turn in the mandated forms.

All mandated forms (Current DOE Sports Physical and concision form and Guardian Consent Form) must be turned in to the Athletic Trainer's office by February 7th. The Athletic Trainer's Office is open at 1:00 pm and is located by the Choir room and weight room.

On Tuesday, February 7th, those who have turned in their forms can attend a pizza lunch in Mr./Coach Niko's room (L30). You will also qualify to receive your Surf Team T-Shirt and Board Shorts.

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Beef Chili Nachos with Queso, Broccoli, Green Salad, Diced Pears, Strawberry Kiwi Juice. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Jayla Parker, Jaeden Pascua, Alexis Peligrino-Hayase. Gage Peneku, Madison Perez, Victor Perez Hernandez.